

Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

April 16, 2018 – 7:00 p.m.

Surfside Community Center 9301 Collins Avenue Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Logan at 7:05 p.m.

The following were present:

Chair Retta Logan

Vice Chair Eliana Salzhauer*

Committee Member Zoya P. Javier Committee Member Louisa Agresti Committee Member Shlomo Danzinger

Also present:

Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Tina Paul, Town Commission Liaison

Elora Riera, Deputy Town Clerk

2. Approval of Minutes: February 26, 2018

Committee Member Javier made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Danzinger and all voted in favor with Vice Chair Salzhauer absent.

3. Committee Appointments

This item was heard after item #6.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian welcomed new Committee Member Louisa Agresti.

Committee Member Agresti introduced herself and stated that she is happy to be serving on the Committee again.

4. Spring Events Review

This item was heard after item #2.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian reported on the Spring events that took place. He mentioned that the pool will be closed from April 23^{rd} to the 26^{th} for maintenance.

5. Spring Camp Review

This item was heard before item #3.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian commented that the camp was great and they were completely full. Due to the wind, most events were done indoors.

6. Summer Camp

This item was heard after item #5.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian stated that summer camp registration started today. He commented that the Department made some changes to make registering more efficient based on feedback from parents.

*Vice Chair Salzhauer arrived at 7:09 p.m.

7. Temporary Lifeguard Stand Update

This item was heard after item #4.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian provided an update on the temporary lifeguard stand. He commented that after visiting the stand in Delray Beach they decided not to purchase it. The Public Works Department is currently building a temporary stand on the beach and the dollars being spent on the stand are going towards FEMA reimbursement.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian explained that over the weekend, the Public Works Department had to move the stand 300 yards due to high tides which raised some concerns from the condominium owners. The stand has since been moved to another location in front of the Community Center to continue building.

8. Public Comments

Committee Member Danzinger made a motion to add an item to the agenda regarding additional Parks and Recreation pages to the Gazette. Passing the gavel, the motion was seconded by Chair Logan and all voted in favor.

Committee Member Danzinger commented that he believes there should be pages in the Gazette to recognize Parks and Recreation events, activities and achievements such as lifeguards or summer camp staff.

Discussion ensued regarding the addition of pages for the Parks and Recreation events, activities and achievements.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian stated that he will work with his staff to see if the current Parks and Recreation pages can be edited to include what the Committee is requesting. If it cannot, he will speak with the Town Manager regarding the addition of pages for his department.

Vice Chair Salzhauer inquired about adding sand to the beach and Commissioner Paul replied that since turtle season is a couple of weeks away, sand will not be added to the beach during that time. Committee Member Javier inquired about a summer camp meet and greet and Parks & Recreation Director Milian replied that he will look into it.

9. Adjournment

Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 p.m. The motion received a second from Committee Member Danzinger and all voted in favor.

Retta Logan, Chair

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this

. 2018

Attest:

Elora Riera, CMC

Deputy Town Clerk